-

SRR :"'»CE“‘( [ED & oY ,.vh_;,'_‘.,. =
jvangelistic utreach /Jf inistfies |
' "~ Calvin Evans - Director T

v “{ rcC- MA\LROOM iR |
P.O.Box 56« Pedro QH 45659 Phone: 740-532-2116 ¢ Fax: 740-532-5855 » 1. 800-767-8713
www.calvinevans.org .

. N;ve;ni;;l7 2003 C% 62&)

Dear Petmon Re\new Comriswn

1 am the Directos ofa-«maﬁ% religious corpormoutl'mhnbml‘nvmtdevmoa since
1970, Wemwmlwmwﬁyprw“km&nywsw ST
and has the highest ispe: ,bﬁ\eApphchxmnuwhmwmm e el

Iammm;tem@stauempnonoftbcClosedCapﬁm'_ resnonts .

petmon is not based osiour Iack of desire to have the captioning. In MWM&M all we can

in the past to benefit the viewers with physical challenges that could prevent thems from enjoying

our productions. For several years, we produced our programs at astudicthatalowed us an

additional camera shot 36 aa individual could use “sign language™ for the hesring impaired. igde

However, the station now useé-aew technological and curtsiled our ability tocontinue to use that L e
i begmsurchmgfctaclaseduwmiemutu

Aﬁamhmwth,mbufmmdnmwstabomgsowwﬂymddm“wsury captioning
to our broadeast. Since # is viewer supported, the income has dropped drastically and we operste
on:mmmaibudg&?kwmwodumonomtww&dmu&cmﬁwgmgmmm
on many, if net all, of our tefevision outlets. Also, our outreach is grestly involved in
humanitarian projects fos the poor. We do not charge administrative costs to those projects. All
money raised to help the needy goes disectly to the project with no fund raising cost. T burden
of the sdditional annual cost of over $23,000 for captioning would force us to cut out many of
those programs. Themm of markets that air our programs are suffering grestly economically.
Again, this cost would be devastating to our corporation and to the people we can help without
the additional costs to us. Fos the past three consecutive years this wrpuﬁmtns sustained
financial losses. The expense of captioning next year could bring us to point of financial demise.
We will utilize all the graphies and character generated information possible in.each program to
assmﬁnvxcwersofuudmtoassxstthcmandmaketbmawmofpmﬁa&eom

Amukowduﬂmhvedmedcapuomng,mproblemweﬁecntdeq;mﬁmdstonﬂow . :
us to do so. Therefore, please review my request for exemption of closed captioning in 2004. =

~ Please contsct me if you tave any questions. Your prompt assistance is g;-at!y' apjmcmﬁeé. 1 loait
forward to hearing from ) you.




